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Good afternoon Julie,

Councils  BWoF records for CS226 The Chateau show annual compliance each year from Feb
2010 to Feb 2022.

Renewal due 13 February 2023 was not achieved as one of the specified systems SS3.1
Automatic Doors did not have all required inspections carried out during the previous year.
Council was advised a new service provider was signed up for this service. This was noted and
renewal for 13 Feb 2024 was expected to be compliant in all systems. No renewal documents
have been received by Council for the 2023/2024 year to confirm this and complete the annual
renewal process.

Kind regards
Ellen

----------------------------
Ellen Rann    
Senior Building Control Administrator and Quality Manager
Ruapehu District Council 

Ruapehu District Council  |  Private Bag 1001  |  Taumarunui 3946  |  New Zealand
Phone:     |  Fax:   |  Mobile:
email: ellen.rann@ruapehudc.govt.nz  |  RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any attachments - Thank you. 

----------------------------

From: Julie Chuor <jchuor@doc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:07 PM
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  Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri
AM WKP WKP WKP WKP OHK
PM WKP WKP WKP WKP X

Hi 
 
Thanks for the email trail.  We acknowledge the concerns raised by  and we are
not surprised that no action has been taken by the previous leaseholders to remedy the
historical issues raised since 2015.
 
For now, I have escalated this up to the National Project/Property team for review and
consideration.  We are also reviewing all BWOF’s for the Chateau and Ancillary buildings.
 
I will keep in touch.
 
Regards, Mere
 
 
Mere Mokoraka
Senior Ranger – Local Bodies
Tongariro District
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai
M: 
 
Tongariro National Park
Whakapapa Village | State Highway 48, Mount Ruapehu 3951

www.doc.govt.nz

 

 
Kia piki te oranga o te ao tūroa, i roto i te ngātahitanga, ki Aotearoa. 
To work with others to increase the value of conservation for New Zealanders.
 

 
 
 
 

  WKP = Whakapapa;  OHK = Ohakune;  X = Not at work
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 2:06 PM
To: Mere Mokoraka <mmokoraka@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: The Chateau - BWOF due 13/02
 
Hi Mere,
 
Please see below the email from  who signs off the 12a for the passive systems at
The Chateau.
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Can you please discuss with Council and come back to me with a way forward in regards to the
Building Warrant of Fitness.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

Bay of Plenty Compliance Co-Ordinator
 

P    | M  
E   | argusfire.co.nz 
A   42 Market Place, Papamoa 3118 | PO Box 4450 Mount Maunganui 3149

 

 
This document and attachments are confidential to our organisa ion and subject to legal privilege and should only be read by those persons to
whom it is addressed. This document and attachments are not intended to be relied upon by any person wi hout subsequent written confirmation of
its contents. Accordingly, our company disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences for any
person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirma ion.
If you have received this e-mail message in error, please no ify us immediately. Please also destroy and delete the message and attachments from
your computer.
Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this e-mail message is strictly
prohibited

 
Help save paper | Do you need to print this email?

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 1:14 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: The Chateau
 
Hi 
 
I have some concerns about how we take the compliance and specifically, the Building Warrant of Fitness
forward with this building.
 
Front of mind is people safety and the issues raised last year (and before. Since c2015) do pose significant
life safety risks.
 
The defects raised last year have not been addressed. But…As you know, the building is currently
unoccupied and it would appear that this will remain the case for some time to come.
 
So, my next concern is around insurance and any possible and future claims.
 
With such potentially significant fire/smoke separation issues I am concerned about insurance claims in the
event of a fire or other significant event.
 
It appears that a lot of good will has been afforded the building and their owners/occupiers in addressing
issues previously raised by other parties but I am concerned about making a legal statement, indicating that
the buildings fire and smoke separations are compliant (and safe) when, in reality, they appear to be far
from an acceptable level of compliance.
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